
From: Livingston, Matthew <matthew.livingston@sduhsd.net> 

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 8:05 AM PDT 

To: Kirk McCaskill <kirk.mccaskill@gmail.com> 

Subject: Re: Winter Coach Stipends 

Will do. Thanks Coach. 

On Wed, Mar 22, 2017 at 2:45 PM, Kirk McCain oc: 

Forwarded message ---------- 

From: Rex McGuire a 
Date: Thu, Mar 9, 20 : 

Subject: Fwd: Winter Coach Stipends 

Can you get these to the coaches for signature? 

women nnn Forwarded message ---------- 

From: Kelleher, Kandice <kandice.kelleher@sduhsd.net> 

Date: Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 1:21 PM 

Subject: Re: Winter Coach Stipends 

a€<Need Ind Contractor forms again for all. 

w-9's (with Ind Cont) just for Kirk and Matt. 

All attached. 

On Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 11:35 AM, Rex McGuire< i wrote: 
No, thanks for checking though 

On Mar 9, 2017, at 11:07 AM, Kelleher, Kandice «andice.kelleher@sduhsd.net> wrote: 

does Kirk have winter umpire fees to be reimbursed?? 

On Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 9:41 AM, Rex aaa "ote: 

Hi Kandice, 

Will you please process Winter Stipends for coaches at your earliest opportunity? Thank you Kandice 

Rex 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Kirk McCaskill 

Date: March 9, 2017 at 7:19:42 AM PST 

To: Rex McGuire 

Subject: Re: Wint 

Coach McCaskill $600 

Coach Possemato $750 

Coach Rick Ray $750 

Coach Sheely $2000 

Coach Cody Ray $2000 

Coach Livingston $1500 

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 4:39 PM, Rex McCuire< i wrote: 
Kirk - We have &€<$7,600 available for coaches Winter Stipends. Feel free to contact me to discuss. 

000515



Kandice Kelleher 

Torrey Pines High School Foundation 

3710 Del Mar Heights Rd. San Diego, CA 92130 

Kandice Kelleher 

Torrey Pines High School Foundation 

3710 Del Mar Heights Rd. San Diego, CA 92130 

Matt Livingston 

Science Teacher 

ASB/Activities Director 

Football and Baseball Assistant Coach 

Torrey Pines High School 

(858)755-0125 x2241 
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